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TO: All Elementary School Principals 
 
FROM: Daniel Gohl 
 Chief Academic Officer 
 
VIA: Valerie Wanza, Ph.D. 
 Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer 
 
SUBJECT: ELEMENTARY WORLD LANGUAGE SPANISH SPECIALS COURSE CODES 

FOR 2021-2022 
 
 
ACTION: For the 2021-2022 school year, use the following new course codes in TERMS for elementary 
World Language Spanish specials courses. 
 

Course Number  Course Title 
5007020A Elementary Spanish Kindergarten 
5007020B Elementary Spanish Grade 1 
5007020C Elementary Spanish Grade 2 
5007020D Elementary Spanish Grade 3 
5007020E Elementary Spanish Grade 4 
5007020F Elementary Spanish Grade 5 

 
RATIONALE: New course codes for elementary World Language Spanish specials are now available.  
These approved course codes identify the elementary World Language Spanish course for each specific 
grade level instead of being grouped together by grade level band.  By implementing these new course codes, 
elementary World Language Spanish teachers will be able to better leverage the Canvas Learning 
Management System (LMS) and other District applications that require class rosters to support student-
centered, personalized learning. 
 
Elementary World Language Spanish teachers that have not already taken Canvas training are encouraged 
to register to attend Canvas training.  Training registration can be found in Learning Across Broward (LAB). 
 
If you have any questions or need further information regarding the new elementary Spanish specials course 
codes, please feel free to contact Vicky Saldala, Director, Bilingual/ESOL Department at 754-321-2590 
or victoria.saldala@browardschools.com. 
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